Anderson, Melissa*

From: UPS Quantum View [auto-notify@ups.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 1:10 PM

To: Anderson, Melissa*

Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1ZW23A30NT97826497

This message was sent to you at the request of Missouri Public Service
Commission to notify you that the electronic shipment information below has
been transmitted to UPS. The physical package(s) may or may not have actually
been tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your
shipment, click on the tracking link below or contact Missouri Public Service
Commission directly.

Important Delivery Information

Scheduled Delivery: 02-June-2011

Shipment Detail

Ship To:

Eric Vickers
1100 Wyoming
SAINT LOUIS
MO

63118

usS

Number of Packages: 1
UPS Service: NEXT DAY AIR
Weight: 1.0LBS

Tracking Number: 1ZW23A30NT97826497
Reference Number 1: Data Center, 419-5324
Reference Number 2: Gas, NPOG

Click here to track if UPS has received your shipment or visit
http://www.ups.com/WebTracking/track?loc=en US on the Internet.
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